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Technical and Vocational Teachers’ College

Memorandum

To: AllICT ED08 YR 1
From: Principal

Date: 8" October, 2021

Subject: December 2021 Examination fees

This serves to inform you that examinations will commence on Monday 13th December to Friday
17" December, 2021 at the Technical and Vocational Teachers’ College (TVTC). Students who
may wish to be accommodated in the College hostels must arrive at the College not later than
16.00 hours on Sunday 12" December, 2021.

Examination fees will be paid as follows:

Entry fees: K270.00

Examination fees per subject: K 80.00
Examination fees should be paid by 31° October 2021

You are further informed that all outstanding fees should be cleared by 30™ November
2021

Please note that payment of hostel accommodation is not compulsory and is limited.

However, hostel accommodation application will be done on the student information
system (SIS).

Accommodation fees

TVTC Hostels K200.00 per residential week per bed space

Istec Hostels K300.00 per residential week per bed space



All fees must be deposited into the College’s bank account using the Bill Muster deposit slips at
any Zanaco Bank branch throughout the country. In this regard, you are all advised to request for
the bill muster deposit slips from the bank officials of any Zanaco bank branch and complete the
deposit slip with all relevant details.

After making the deposit verify on your student account that your payment is reflecting and if not
you are advised to bring your original deposit slip when you report for your residential school for

verification.

Please note that direct cash payment of fees to the College will not be accepted.

You are also being advised that should you for some reason wish to discontinue your program,
please do so formally by settling any outstanding user fees before withdrawing by writing to the

Principal who will then acknowledge your letter of withdraw from the College program. This is the
only way that billing of your account will stop

HARRISON PHIRI



